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OPEN INVITATION TO TENDER
AO/RES/SAK/Helpdesk/009/10

‘Helpdesk Services’
REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION Nr. 2 (RS/PRO/CALU/2010/514)
Participants to the call have requested the following clarifications:
Question 1

In Contract notice, page 3, section III.2.3, third bullet is stated that within the information and formalities necessary for evaluating if requirements are met, is the establishment of quality assurance procedures following international standards or if applicable ISO 9000/EN29000 certification. Our company holds a Quality System Compliance Certificate in accordance with the ELOT EN ISO 9001:2008 standard for: 

· The design and provision of system integration services  

· Sales and support of information systems, data and voice communication networks 

· Software design, development and support

· Data center services

after being fully audit by ELOT (Hellenic Organization for Standardization S.A). Is this certificate sufficient? 
Cedefop clarification 1

It is up to the tenderer to present his tender in accordance with the requirements set in point 3.2 of the Tendering specifications. The Evaluation Committee shall assess, in accordance with the requirements stated in point 3.2, the professional and technical capacity of the tenderer in view of the documents submitted in his tender. 
Question 2

In Draft Contract, page 8, section IΙ.1.7 is stated “In the event of disruption resulting from the action of a member of the Contractor's staff working on Cedefop premises or in the event of the expertise of a member of the Contractor's staff failing to correspond to the profile required by the Contract, the Contractor shall replace him without delay”. Could you please define what you consider as “delay” for the replacement?
Cedefop clarification 2

As per points 2.4 and 3.2 (number of CVs required) of the tendering specifications, the tenderer should propose at least one substitute to the foreseen Contractor’s staff working at Cedefop, who shall be immediately available only in case of absence or unexpected workload (next business day).

Question 3

In Draft Contract, page 12, section II.7.4, bullet a, is stated that for return trips less than 200km no subsistence allowance shall be payable. 

In Draft Contract Annex V, page 36, Article 5, bullet 3, is stated that for destinations with distance less than 100 km, the subsistence allowance shall be reduced by 50%. 

In Draft Contract, page 2, is stated that the terms set out in the General Conditions shall take precedence over those in the Annexes. So, it is our understanding that no subsistence allowance shall be payable for return trips less than 200km., could you please confirm that?
Cedefop clarification 3

Yes, as per the draft Framework Contract, the Articles in the General Conditions shall take precedence over those in the Annexes. 

Question 4

In Draft Contract, page 5, section I.5.1, first paragraph is stated that the requests for payment shall be submitted twice a month. Could you please clarify if there are specific dates for the submission (e.g. 1st & 15th of month) or it is of the Contractors’ freedom to send the requests at preferred dates? Also could you please clarify if there must be a minimum distance between the dates? 

Cedefop clarification 4

As per point 1.10 of the Tendering Specifications, invoices shall be submitted monthly together with time sheets. The first paragraph of Article I.5 and Article I.5.1 of the draft Framework contract shall be corrected accordingly and therefore read as follows:
ARTICLE I.5 – Payment PERIODs

“Payments under the Contract shall be made on a monthly basis and shall be governed by the provisions of Article II.5 of the general Conditions. Article II.4 shall not apply to this Contract. Payments shall be executed only if the Contractor has fulfilled all his contractual obligations by the date on which the invoice is submitted. 

I.5.1 Payment/s:

The request for payment of the Contractor shall be admissible if the respective services as

specified in the respective Order form to which they refer are satisfactorily provided and the

required outputs are achieved. The requests for payment shall be submitted monthly and

shall be accompanied by:
• the relevant invoice(s) and the required activity time sheets, indicating the reference

number of the Contract and of the Order form to which they refer.

• statements of reimbursable expenses in accordance with Article II.7 and Annex V.

Cedefop shall have twenty days from receipt to approve or reject the above document(s), and

the Contractor shall have twenty days in which to submit additional information or new or

revised document(s).

Within 30 days of the date of receipt of the relevant invoice(s) for the respective month a

payment corresponding to the relevant invoices equal to the total amount referred in

the relevant order form shall be made.

· Invoices must state:

· the price in EUR and the total price excluding VAT

· that the amount invoiced is exempt from VAT under the Articles 3 and 4 of the Protocol on Privileges and Immunities of the European Communities (PPI). The current provisions in Greece shall apply to VAT exemption.  

[For contractors based in Greece, invoices will include VAT which is paid by Cedefop and later reimbursed by the State.]

[For contractors established in other countries exemption is direct (invoices are submitted without VAT).]
· the VAT amount in EUR separately
· the IBAN code and the BIC as identified in the contract (see article I.6 below); in case of change, prior information and a new Financial Identification Form must be duly addressed to Cedefop before the dispatch of the invoice.”
Question 5

In Draft Contract, page 5, section I.5.1, last paragraph, is stated “Within 30 days of the date of receipt of the relevant invoice(s) for the respective quarter a payment corresponding to the relevant invoices equal to 25 % of the total amount referred in the relevant order form shall be made.” Could you please elaborate more on that? What if in the above quarter the provided services cost more than 25% of the total amount referred in the relevant order form?  Furthermore, it is claimed that payments will be done in a bimonthly basis; requests for payment will be sent twice a month (and will be paid within 30 days); and the respective payment period is set to quarter. Could you please elaborate? 

Cedefop clarification 5

See Cedefop clarification 4. 

Question 6

In Draft Contract, page 14, section IΙ.12.1 is stated among others that strikes cannot be invoked as force majeure. What about the case of third party strikes that affect the fulfillment of the obligations, e.g. strikes that affect all kinds of transportation? Could you please specify? 

Cedefop clarification 6

In accordance with the definition of “force majeure” stated in Article II.12.1 of the draft Framework contract, third party strikes can be invoked as cases of force majeure.

Question 7

In Draft Contract, page 5, section I.5.1, first paragraph after the bullets is stated that Contractor shall have twenty days to submit additional required information. In case Cedefop ask for more information upon receiving the initially asked, shall the deadline for the new submission be again the same? 

Cedefop clarification 7

Yes, the deadline for a second submission of documents shall be the same (twenty days).
Question 8

In Draft Contract, page 7, section I.12, is stated that the helpdesk officers should be exchanged after a maximum of two years, one at a time. Must be also provided CVs for the extra helpdesk officers to the tender? Moreover, we would like to know if the replacement time will be decided by the Contractor or Cedefop. In case the decision is of the Cedefop, what the Contractors reaction time must be? 

Cedefop clarification 8

In accordance with point 2.4 of the Tendering Specifications and Article I.12 of the draft Framework contract, the Contractor should be prepared to proceed with the replacement of the helpdesk officers after two years, one at a time. In any case, Cedefop shall remind the Contractor of this obligation in due time. No related CVs shall be submitted in the tender but the Contractor is expected to submit before the deadline for replacement and for Cedefop approval the CVs of the helpdesk officers with equal qualifications as required in the Technical Specifications.

Question 9

In the Invitation Letter, page 2, bullet 4, it is referred that tenders are signed by an authorised representative. Could you please specify if the whole offer should be signed in each page separately or where necessary (only specific declarations, forms, annexes etc)? Moreover, could you please specify whether a full name signature is required or just the initials of our legal representatives?

Cedefop clarification 9

The tenderer should submit the cover letter, the required forms attached as Annexes and the financial offer signed by the authorised representative. Full name and signature are required.

Question 10

In Tendering Specifications, page 10, section 2.2.1, first paragraph, is stated that services shall be supplied daily, Monday to Friday from 8:30 to 17:30. The duration is more than 8 hours (person-day). Please, clarify if the need will be covered by two overlapping shifts or the person-day will be expanded to 9 hours duration. 

Cedefop clarification 10

In accordance with point 2.2.2 of the Tendering Specifications, the daily tasks required in these Tendering Specifications shall be covered in person-days from 8.30 until 17.30 with 30 minutes lunch break.
Question 11

In Tendering Specifications, page 10, section 2.2.3, first paragraph, is stated that Cedefop’s ICT staff will provide training on specialized ICT subjects and functionality, if needed. Is this the case for the “Public Folder Helpdesk for Microsoft Outlook” or the helpdesk candidates must be already experienced with the add-on software?

Cedefop clarification 11

Yes, Cedefop shall provide to the Contractor’s staff working at Cedefop training on “Public Folder Helpdesk for Microsoft Outlook” as on all developed in-house, custom or not so well known software used in-house.

Question 12

In Tendering Specifications, page 14, section 2.3.5, is estimated a yearly volume of person-days to be 48. Though, at first bullet of the onsite tasks to be performed is mentioned as obligation the day to day management of the TIB. Could you please elaborate on this and in general on the coverage and personnel availability for the Section 2.3.5 tasks?

Cedefop clarification 12

Day to day doesn’t refer to “daily” management of the TIB but to regular management whose tasks are estimated to be covered by 48 man days per year.

Question 13

In Tendering Specifications, page 15, section 2.4, bullet 2, is stated as minimum requirement a team of at least two persons (one of which would act as a substitute of the other one in order to prevent interruption of services) for the Telecommunication support tasks. It is our understanding that the second person won’t have to be at the Cedefop premises on a constant base, and according to the SLA standards (mentioned in page 16, section 2.6, and bullet 7) will have time until the next business day to be on duty, when a need arise. Could you please confirm this?   

Cedefop clarification 13

See Cedefop clarification 2

Question 14

In Tendering Specifications, page 18, section 2.7.3, first bullet, there is a reference to required tasks described in section 3.2.5. It is our understanding that it is a clerical mistake and the correct reference is to section 2.3.5. Could you please confirm that?  

Cedefop clarification 14

See Cedefop clarification 23.

Question 15

In Tendering Specifications, page 19, section 2.9, third paragraph, is stated “Cedefop reserves the right to call ad-hoc meetings, if needed. Such meetings or any extra travel and accommodation expenses that might be needed to perform the tasks related to the contract (see also point 2.2.1), shall be subject to Cedefop’s prior approval and shall be reimbursed by Cedefop separately”. 

Since the services taken under the PM profile shall not be invoiced separately, could you please specify the formula through which the travel expenses and the subsistence allowance will be covered, in case there is the need the PM to participate?

Cedefop clarification 15

Expenses related to ad-hoc meetings should be subject to Cedefop’s prior approval. In this case, the Contractor is expected to submit his monthly invoice(s) (and attached time sheets) together with statements of reimbursable expenses related to these meetings. See also Cedefop answer 5.

Question 16

In Tendering Specifications, page 20, section 3.1, first paragraph, is stated “All tenderers, all consortium members (if any) and all subcontractors specified as per point 4.2, 2nd sub-paragraph (if any) shall provide the self-declaration found in Annex C duly signed and dated. Failure to provide the declaration(s) on exclusion criteria will lead to the rejection of the tenderer from further evaluation”.  It is our understanding that it is enough only the self-declaration to be included to the tender documentation and the correspondence proof documents to be available upon request and / or in case of contract award. Could you please confirm? 

Cedefop clarification 16

Yes, the tenderer should include all declarations on exclusion criteria as per points 3.1, 4.1, 4.2 and Annex C. Only “In case of recommendation for contract award the tenderer shall be requested to provide the documentation indicated in point (l) of Annex C.” 
Question 17

In Tendering Specifications, page 22, section 3.2.2, last bullet, is specified that Detailed CVs that must indicate to which profile they correspond andmust be provided as evidence of compliance with the required criteria / qualifications. Concerning the CVs we would like the following clarifications: 

Question 17a

· Do you prefer any specific CV template, or any template, including the Europass, can be used? 

Cedefop clarification 17a

It is up to the Tenderer to choose the use of Europass CV or of any other CV format.

Question 17b

· Should CVs be anonymous and related personal data enclosed in a separate folder or the personal data should be embedded to the CVs? 

Cedefop clarification 17b

The personal data should be embedded in the submitted CVs.

Question 17c

· Is it accepted for the Tenderer to submit CVs of freelancers? If yes, a letter of intent stating their intention to participate in the project is sufficient? If no, what other documents are required?

Cedefop clarification 17c

The tenderer may include a letter of intent from freelancers. In any case, he should refer to points 3.1 and 3.2 of the Tendering Specifications related to exclusion and selection criteria.
Question 17d

· Could you please elaborate further on the requirement of the HelpDesk Profile for specific MS Windows XP or Vista or 7 and MS Office 2003 or 2007 certifications? Could you please specify whether these certifications concern end-users professional trainings or specific official Microsoft Certifications (e.g. Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist, Microsoft Certified IT Professional, etc.) and if yes which ones? Furthermore could you please specify whether professional trainings provided by Authorised Training centers on these technical areas suffice?

Cedefop clarification 17d

As per points 2.7.2 and 3.2 of the Tendering Specifications, the tenderer is requested to submit proof of any and only Microsoft certification for Microsoft Windows XP or Vista or Windows 7 and/or Microsoft Office 2003 or 2007.
Question 18

In Tendering Specifications, page 27, section 5.2.1, first bullet, is asked the methodology in performing the required tasks to include the call prioritization, resolution & follow up times etc. We understand that Tenderers should present their general approach for the delivery of the services in subject, which will be further customized and adapted to the Project’s particularities and needs which are not known by the Tenderers (if not the incumbent) at this phase. Could you please confirm?

Cedefop clarification 18

It is up to the tenderer to present his technical proposal in accordance with the requirements set in section 2 and point 5.2 of the Tendering Specifications. The Evaluation Committee shall assess, in accordance with the requirements stated in section 5 of the Tendering Specifications, the technical proposal of the tenderer in view of the information submitted. 
The technical and financial proposals of the successful tenderer shall be annexed to the resulting Framework contract and shall be binding to both parties during the performance of the contract, subject to possible minor practical adaptations linked to evolving needs commonly agreed.
Question 19

In Tendering Specifications, page 27, section 5.2.1 fourth bullet refers to the “Security and Confidentiality handling”. We understand that in response to this requirement Tenderers should present their information security policy and procedures for handling confidential / sensitive information. Could you please confirm? 

Cedefop clarification 19

See Cedefop clarification 18.

Question 20

In Tendering Specifications, page 27, section 5.2.1, third bullet, is asked the tenderer’s internal performance monitoring methods and tools to be described. Could you please specify if you need a brief presentation of the Company’s Quality Assurance Management System and tools OR  Tenderers should also present in detail their quality assurance policy and procedures?

Cedefop clarification 20

See Cedefop clarification 18.

Question 21

In Tendering Specifications, page 27, section 5.2.2, second bullet, Tenderers are requested to present the methods applied to assign tasks and responsibilities within the proposed team; procedures and patterns followed before having resource to the 2nd Level support”. Could you please elaborate on what exactly tenderers should present in response to this requirement considering the fact that specific project’s needs and particularities are not known at this tendering phase? Should tenderers present a general approach and method for assign tasks and responsibilities, etc. which will be further adapted upon contract award to the project needs in cooperation with the Client?
Cedefop clarification 21

See Cedefop clarification 18.

Question 22

In Tendering Specifications, page 28, section 5.4, is stated that the total amount of VAT must indicated separately from the TFO. At the first bullet, hereafter the table is mentioned that the prices must be fixed and not revisable for the first two years. It is our understanding, though, that if there is any incensement in the VAT percentage from the Government, the VAT amount will be recalculated with no further action. Could you please confirm that? 

Cedefop clarification 22

Yes, should there be any incensement in the VAT percentage from the Government, the VAT amount presented separately on the invoices shall be indicated as resulting from the new applicable rate.
Question 23

In Tendering Specifications, page 28, section 5.4, there are references to required tasks per profile to sections 3.2.1 to 3.2.4 for the Helpdesk tasks, 3.2.5 for the telecom support tasks, and 3.2.6 for the ad-hoc tasks. It is our understanding that it is a clerical mistake and the correct references are respectively to sections 2.3.1 to 2.3.4, 2.3.5, and 2.3.6. Could you please confirm that?

Cedefop clarification 23

Yes, reference to points 3.2.1 to 3.2.4, 3.2.5 and 3.2.6 in point 5.4 of the Tendering Specifications should be corrected and be made to points 2.3.1 to 2.3.4, 2.3.5 and 2.3.6.
Question 24

It is our understanding that an electronic copy of the offer is not required for submission. Could you please confirm this?

Cedefop clarification 24

Yes, no electronic copy of the tender is required.
Question 25

In Annex G, page 3, signup table of questionnaire 3, the row where the “position” of the authorized person to sign is indicated, is missing. Could you please confirm that position is not necessary to be mentioned in this case? 

Cedefop clarification 25

No, the row “position” is missing and should be added. 

Question 26

What kind of unit’s description you need? The flow process diagram followed by the department to deliver the services, the organizational chart of people & tasks, a full description text of the identified steps and procedures we use to support customers?
 
Can you please be more specific on that?
Cedefop clarification 26
It is up to the tenderer to present his tender in accordance with the requirements set in point 3.2 of the Tendering specifications. The Evaluation Committee shall assess, in accordance with the requirements stated in point 3.2, the professional and technical capacity of the tenderer in view of the documents submitted in his tender. 
Question 27

There are a lot of documents in our national language, documenting our procedures. However there are some tender documents in English. Can we submit a proposal that has some documents in our national language and other in English?
Cedefop clarification 27
Yes, tenderers may submit some documents in their national language and some in English. Please see Cedefop answer to clarifications 1-Questions and answers already published on Cedefop website.

Question 28

2.7. Required level of qualifications and skills (Profiles and CVs)
2.7.2. Helpdesk (at least 3 persons team)
Certified in:
• Microsoft Windows XP or Vista or Windows 7
• Microsoft Office 2003 or 2007
--------------------
What kind of certifications are required (University, Microsoft, other)? 
Our company has mainly employees holding University degrees (graduate and post graduate studies), on various IT fields. Their skills are far beyond the required certifications. Does such a University degree or a University certification on the above skills cover the CFT requirements?
Cedefop clarification 28
See Cedefop clarification 17d.
Question 29

Under paragraph 2.3.5 in Task 1 is described a day to day management for the given profile. Does this mean an everyday task implementation or it can be distributed for 4 man-days during a calendar month?
Cedefop clarification 29
See Cedefop clarification 12.
Question 30

Will there be existing support contracts, during the duration of helpdesk services contract, with manufacturers or system integrators for the replacement of faulty equipment/harware parts?
Cedefop clarification 30

Cedefop replacement of faulty equipment or of any other hardware parts is not subject to this contract. Please see Cedefop answer to clarifications 1-Questions and answers already published on Cedefop website.
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